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Meet our confirmed MSCA 

Panelists for this year’s 

Grants Week and find out 

more about their 
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Name of the MSC Fellow: Dr. Konstantinos Makantasis 

Nationality: Greek 

Host organisation: Institute of Digital Games, University of Malta 

Country of the Host: Malta 

Project Acronym: TAMED 

Project start and end 

date: 01 July 2020 –

30 June 2022 

Type of MSC action H2020: 

IF – Widening Fellowship



Name of the MSC Fellow: Dr. Vasilis Valdramidis

Nationality: Greek 

Host organization: University of Malta 

Country: Malta 

Organization role: beneficiary 

Project Acronym: Predictive mOdelling 

Tools to evaluate the Effects of Climate

change on food safeTy and spoilage 

(PROTECT)

Project start and end date: 

April 2019 – March 2023 

Type of MSC action: H2020 ITN 



Name of the MSC Fellow: Dr. Aitana Radu 

Nationality: Romanian

Host organization: University of Malta 

Country: Malta 

Organization role: beneficiary 

Project Acronym: Evolving Security 

SciencE through Networked 

Technologies, Information policy And 

Law (ESSENTIAL)

Project start and end date: 

January 2017 - 31 December 2021

Type of MSC action: H2020 ITN 



Questions?



• 1. What made you want to apply for an MSCA IF?

• 2. What was your experience in preparing your 

proposal?

• 3. What should a successful relationship between 

the researcher and supervisor look like?

• 4. What should proposers look out for? 

• 5. Any other tips for MSCA applicants wishing to 

embark on this adventure?
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Discussion Points for Konstantinos:



• 1. How was your project idea initiated?

• 2. What makes a winning MCSA ITN consortium?

• 3. How was the proposal writing process 

managed?

• 4. What are the tips and tricks which make a 

proposal successful?

• 5. How is the project being managed?

• 6. What has your experience been so far in your 

project? Any particularities you would like to 

share?
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Discussion Points for Vasilis and Aitana:



• Career development question: MSCA fellowship is 

designed to significantly add to the career development of 

the fellow. What should the fellow expect to achieve in 

terms of career development?
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Discussion Points 



• Planning of the secondments and training for 

MSCA fellowship: Involvement of non-academic 

sectors in the training of researchers.
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Discussion Points 



• Bottom-up ideas for curiosity-driven research as 

the basic MSCA principle - when basic research 

and excellence come together, it is inevitable that 

one stumbles upon useful discovery.
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Discussion Points 



• Intersectoral/interdisciplinary dimensions of the 

MSCA application.
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Discussion Points 



• How Marie Curie Actions contribute to solving 

societal challenges faced by Small Member 

States in Europe? How do we address the issues 

of infrastructure and capacities of small EU states?

 link between human potential and small states 

research infrastructures and the quality of mobility.
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Discussion Points 
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Obrigado

Danke!

Merci!

Thank you!

Gracie!

Gracias!

Ευχαριστώ!


